Bobbie Walthall

To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: Agenda item - signs of community interest

From: Kris Rauh [mailto:Kris.Rauh@nmss.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 8:43 AM

To: Jonathan Douglass

Subject: RE: Walk MS: Lawrence

Hi Jonathan — the signs are 22inches by 14 inches. Yes — | would anticipate | will have volunteers take the signs down
the day of the walk, the day after at the latest.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks!
Kris

From: Jonathan Douglass [mailto:jdouglass@ci.lawrence.ks.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 4:50 PM

To: Kris Rauh

Subject: RE: Walk MS: Lawrence

Hi Kris — How big are the signs? Would it be correct to assume that you will take down the signs the day after
the event?

Jonathan Douglass, Assistant to the City Manager/City Clerk
City Manager’s Office | City of Lawrence, KS

From: Kris Rauh [mailto:Kris.Rauh@nmss.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 4:37 PM
To: Jonathan Douglass

Subject: Walk MS: Lawrence

Hi Jonathan,

Thanks so much for your time this afternoon. I'm writing to request approval by the City Commission to allow Walk MS
promotional signs in the city of Lawrence. Lawrence will host one of our 23 Walk events on April 10 at Sunflower
Elementary School. We are anticipating 200 Walkers and are hopeful more community members will also participate.
Many local businesses are generously donating food and water for our walkers. Signs will be placed close to the
University of Kansas, in addition to these general areas:

23" and lowa

6™ and Main

23" and Massachusetts

12" and Mass (South Park)

9" and Kentucky

6™ and Vermont (Watson Park)

Our Walks are a significant fundraiser for our organization. This event helps fund programs and services for the over
40,000 individuals effected by Multiple Sclerosis in our area alone. Thank you for consideration of this request and don'’t
hesitate to contact me with additional questions.
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Best regards,

Kris Rauh
Director of Development

National Multiple Sclerosis Society
Mid America Chapter

7611 Stateline Road, Suite 100
Kansas City, MO 64114

Direct Phone: 913-906-7717

Fax: 816-361-2369

Kris.rauh@nmss.org
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Walk MS: Mid America : National MS Society
Register Today!!




